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. MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

,

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre a
h C2

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS'- AF PI) tMATION/ DISCUSSION
AND VOTE, 11:55 A.M., W50pESDAY, MAY 16, 1984, I
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. Shoreham Order

The Commission, by a. vote of 5-0,* approved an order in
which it (1) determined that 10 CFR 50.57 (c) should not be
read to make General Design Criteria 17 inapplicable to low
power operation; . (2) vacated the Licensing Board's order of
April. 6,1984 to the extent that it is inconsistent with
this order; and (3) ordered the Licensing Board to conduct
further proceedings in accordance with the Commission's
rules.

(OGC)

(Subsequently, on May 16, 1984, the Order was signed by
the Secretary with the views of Chairman Palladino and
Commissioners Gilinsky, Roberts and Asselstine attached.)
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cc: Chairman Palladino
*

Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine ,

Commissioner Bernthal
Commission Staff Offices
EDO

j R - Advance
WCS - 016 Phillips

.

* Section 201 of the Energy Reorganization Act, 42 U.S.C..

Sec. 5841, provides that action of the Commission shall be
determined by a " majority vote of the members present."
. Commissioner Roberts was not present when this item was
affirmed. Had Commissioner Roberts been present, he would
have approved. Accordingly, the formal vote of the .

Commission was-4-0 in favor of the decision.
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